GE OI{CI I Q Richard E. Dunn, Director
m‘_‘ Land Protection Branch

' DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 4244 International Parkway
Suite 104 _
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30354

404-362-2537

January 13, 2020

John Kelly

Brantley County Development Partners, LLC
2255 Cumberland Parkway Building 1700
Atlanta, Georgia 31029

RE: Brantley County Development Partners- US 82 Solid Waste Handling Facility
Proposed Municipal Solid Waste Landfill
Extension to Draft Site Limitations Comment Period
APL 01301

Dear Mr. Kelly:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) is extending the comment period for the
above referenced Draft Site Limitations. Charles J. Mueller, Chief of EPD’s Land Branch
authorized the extension in response to requests received during the comment period. The
comment period is here by extended until January 31, 2020.

Comments on the proposed facility’s site suitability report and the draft “Site Limitations™ are
welcome. However, if EPD is to consider such comments prior to determining if a Site
Suitability Notice is warranted for the facility, they must now be received before the end of the
day, January 31, 2020. Please note that issuance of a Site Suitability Notice by EPD does not
constitute a permitting decision for the proposed facility and comments regarding siting issues
may be considered up to the time a final permitting decision is made.

Sincerely, /

John W.W. Sayer, P.G.

Manager

Environmental Monitoring Unit
Solid Waste Management Program

cc: Jim Guentert, Keith Stevens, William Cook, Susan Wood GA EPD
EPD Coastal District, Michael Biers, IES via e-mail
File: Brantley County — US 82 Solid Waste Handling Facility - South [APL 01301], Permit



